
 

 

 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Monday, September 28 
9:30 am 

 
 

The Downtown Development Authority Finance Committee Meeting will not be 
held at the Governmental Center. The Downtown Development Authority 

Finance Committee Meeting will be conducted remotely via Zoom. 
 

The Downtown Development Authority Finance Committee Meeting can be 
viewed at:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81997668087 
 

Anyone wishing to listen and give public comment will need to call in and wait in  
a “virtual waiting room” where their microphones will be muted until they are 

called upon:  
Dial: 312 626 6799 

Meeting ID: 819 9766 8087 
Participant ID: # (yes just #) 

Posted and Published 
 
 

The DDA recognizes the importance of not bringing people together 
unnecessarily in an effort to stop the spread of the coronavirus. The 
Governmental Center has been closed to walk-in traffic and will be closed for 
all DDA meetings for the foreseeable future. Members of the DDA will not be 
present in the Governmental Center for official DDA meetings.  
 
This meeting is being conducted remotely to assist in stopping the spread of 
the coronavirus. Individuals with disabilities may participate in the meeting by 
calling-in to the number as though they were going to be giving public 
comment as outlined below or by calling the TDD#.  
 
For members of the DDA and key DDA staff, their name will appear on screen 
when they are speaking. For individuals who may wish to give public 
comment, the method for providing public comment during these remote-
participation meetings is to call the number outlined in the header as well as 
enter the Meeting ID and Passcode as outlined in the header. 
 
Callers wishing to give public comment may call in before the meeting starts 
and wait in a “virtual waiting room.” These instructions will be included in 
every official published agenda of the DDA. Those calling in will be able to 
hear the audio of the DDA Finance Committee, yet their microphone will be 
muted. 
 
When the DDA Finance Committee accepts public comment, in the order 
calls were received, the meeting facilitator will identify the caller by the last 
four digits of their telephone number and ask them if they would like to make 
a comment.  

https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F81997668087&sa=D&ust=1601475449154000&usg=AOvVaw0h2YNYNEW3epyGezvz8tPU


 

 

 
While not required, but so we do not have to go through an unnecessarily 
long list of callers, we ask, if possible, that those who do not wish to give 
public comment refrain from calling in and instead listen to the meeting.  
  
The DDA CEO has been designated to coordinate compliance with the non-
discrimination requirements contained in Section 35.107 of the Department of 
Justice regulations. Information concerning the provisions of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, and the rights provided thereunder, are available from 
the DDA office. 
 
If you are planning to attend and you have a disability requiring any special 
assistance at the meeting and/or if you have any concerns, please 
immediately notify the DDA CEO 
  
The DDA is committed to a dialog that is constructive, respectful and civil. We 
ask that all individuals interacting verbally or in writing with the DDA honor 
these values.   
  
DDA:     
c/o Jean Derenzy, CEO 
(231) 922-2050 
Email: jean@downtowntc.com 
Web:  www.downtowntc.com 
303 East State Street, Suite C.  
Traverse City, MI  49684 

 
 

Information and minutes are available from the DDA CEO, 303 East State Street, Suite C, Traverse City, MI 
49684, (231) 922-2050. If you are planning to attend the meeting and are handicapped requiring special 
assistance; please notify the DDA CEO as soon as possible.  Any interested person or group may address the 
DDA Board on any agenda item when recognized by the presiding officer or upon request of any DDA Board 
member. Also, any interested person or group may address the DDA Board on any matter concerning the DDA 
not on the Agenda during the agenda item designated Public Comment. The comment of any member of the 
public or any special interest group may be limited in time. Such limitation shall not be less than five minutes 
unless otherwise explained by the presiding officer, subject to appeal by the DDA Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:jean@downtowntc.com
http://www.downtowntc.com/


 

 

 

Downtown Development Authority 
Finance Committee 

 
Agenda  

 
 

 

1. Opening Public Comment 
 

2. Approval of April 29, 2020 Minutes  
 

3. Review of Budget and Proposal for Lower Boardman  
 

4. Consideration of Capital Improvements 
 

5. Calendar for 2021/2022 Budget 
 

6. Other Business 
 

7. Closing Public Comment  
 

8. Adjournment 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 Draft Minutes 
Traverse City Downtown Development Authority 

Finance Committee  
10:30 am 

April 29, 2020 
Virtual Zoom Webinar  

Dial: 312-626-6799 

Webinar (Number) ID: 971-4942-7028 

Participant ID: # 

 

 

Scott Hardy called the meeting to order at 10:32 

 
1. Roll Call 

Present: Scott Hardy, Debbie Hersey, Leah Bagdon McCallum, Gabe Schneider and Richard Lewis 
Absent: None 
Attendees: Jean Derenzy, Harry Burkholder 
 

Burkholder read the instructions for public comment  
 
2. Review of 2020/2021 Budget 

Jean Derenzy provided a thorough review of the proposed 2020/20221   
 
Motion by Richard Lewis, seconded by Debbie Hersey to include the engineering costs in the “capital 
projects” line-item into the “capital outlay” line-item  
- Motion passed unanimously  
 
Motion by Richard Lewis, seconded by Scott Hardy that the TIF 97 Budget, as presented, be submitted 
to the City Commission and DDA Board for consideration  
- Motion passed unanimously  
 
Motion by Gabe Schneider, seconded by Richard Lewis that the Old Town TIF Budget, as presented, be 
submitted to the City Commission and DDA Board for consideration 
- Motion passed unanimously  
 
Motion by Richard Lewis, seconded by Gabe Schneider that the General Fund Budget, as presented, 
be submitted to the City Commission and DDA Board for consideration and that Jean will add a line-
item in the general fund for grants and expenditures for civic square and lower revenue for the farm-
ers market 
- Motion passed unanimously  
 
Motion by Richard Lewis, seconded by Scott Hardy that the Auto Parking System Budget, as pre-
sented, be submitted to the City Commission and DDA Board for consideration 
- Motion passed unanimously  
 
 
 



 

 

3. Public Comment  
       No public Comment Submitted  
 
4. Adjournment 

  
Motion by Debbie Hersey, seconded by Gabe Schneider to adjourn the meeting.  
 - Motion passed unanimously.  
The meeting officially adjourned at 12:07 pm.  
 
 
 

 

Scott Hardy, Chair 



















1 
 

Downtown Development Authority 
303 E. State Street 

Traverse City, MI 49684 
 jean@downtowntc.com 

      231-922-2050 

           Memorandum 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

To:    Finance Committee 
 
From:  Jean Derenzy, DDA CEO  
 
Date:   September 25, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  2020/2021 Budget  
 
 
Attached you will find the year-end projections for the three DDA accounts: General; TIF 
97; and Old Town. These projections are just that, until the audit is complete.  
 
As a note, costs for the Boardwalk was not encumbered in the 2019/2020 TIF 97 
budget, therefore we will need to be mindful on when the costs will be incurred in this 
year’s budget.    
 
For our current budget, there are a few items that I wish to discuss with the committee: 
Lower Boardman River Unified Plan; and Streetscapes for 305 West Front. 
 
Lower Boardman:   In the fall of 2018, the DDA, in cooperation with the Lower 
Boardman River Leadership Team, initiated a formal planning process to develop a 
comprehensive plan for the 1.6 miles of Boardman River that meanders through 
Downtown. Over the last two years, the Leadership Team, in cooperation with Smith 
Group (the project consultant) worked to complete an inventory and understanding of 
the current conditions of the river corridor, identify guiding values and a general vision 
for the river corridor and develop preliminary recommendations around zoning 
regulations, land use, capital and habitat improvements and management. 
 
Based on the guiding values established at the onset of the planning process, some 
initial hydraulic modeling from Smith Group and the results of the community 
engagement activities, the Leadership Team is considering recommendations to 
construct significant pedestrian, placemaking and habitat restoration elements to 
“Reach 5”, the portion of the river between Park and Union Streets (see map).    
The pedestrian and placemaking elements would support our long-held desire for 
downtown to “turn and embrace” the river.    
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Given the significance and scope of the proposed pedestrian and placemaking 
recommendations, we have worked with Smith Group to better understand the 
opportunities and limitations associated with the infrastructure along this stretch of the 
river.   
 
In June, an engineer from Smith Group conducted a visual field inspection of the 
retaining wall and the surrounding areas along the south edge of the Boardman River 
between Park and Union Streets (the 100 and 200 block alleys). Based in this field 
inspection, as well as a review of the original wall design and the results of a recent dive 
inspection, it appears that the existing retaining wall structure is in stable condition.  
 
However, the field inspection did observe significance subsidence and settling along the 
back of the retaining wall (evidenced by sloped parking areas, cracked sidewalks and 
reoccurring sink holes). The subsidence and settling is likely due to a loss of soil 
material (i.e. backfill) within about a 10-foot zone from the wall through a gap below the 
footing and through the wall at locations of penetrations. The loss of soil is due to 
continuous scouring and undermining of the wall footing by the river. 
 
The soil material loss is exacerbated by the high-water level of the Great Lakes, which 
causes soil saturation and loss of consolidation of the backfill soils. Due to a lack of 
consolidation, the loss of soils will likely continue even if water levels go down.  
 
The continued subsidence of the backfill soil south of the retaining wall could have 
serious implications for the structural integrity of critical infrastructure in this area, 
including a large sewer main that resides just south of the retaining wall (see 
attachment of rough illustration cross-section). In addition, the sewer connections (into 
the sewer main) from businesses along the 100 and 200 blocks could be become 
damaged or compromised.  
 
Given the situation, the city and DDA will need to take action(s) to stabilize the soil 
behind the retaining wall. We believe a stabilization effort will mitigate any potential 
compromise to the sewer main and set the foundation for “what could be” on the Lower 
Boardman (i.e. the extent of pedestrian and placemaking elements). 
 
In order to determine the best way to stabilize the soil (and associated infrastructure) we 
need to work with Smith Group to conduct additional assessment of the site. A 
description of the needed assessment activities is listed on the following page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

Assessment Activities 
 

1. SITE SURVEY:  Complete a property and topographic survey of the area 
between the existing buildings and the northern edge of the river floodway.   This 
survey will provide critical data to understand the underground utilities near the 
wall, property ownership issues which may exist, the hydraulic flow 
characteristics of this reach of river, and the relative potential to remove the wall 
on the 100 block.     

2. GEOTECHNICAL ASSESSMENT:  Conduct site borings (in addition to existing 
data) and geotechnical analysis of the project area to assess soil conditions. We 
need to understand the soil characteristics and cross section of the geologic 
conditions in order to develop wall, soil, and utility stabilization strategies with 
confidence, and to assess the cost of the design approach. 

3. COORDINATION WITH CITY ENGINEER and DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL 
UTILITIES:  We will engage City staff throughout the design process to ensure 
they are included in the design, decision making, and assessment.    

4. DEVELOPMENT of ALTERNATIVE CONCEPTS:  Develop alternative concepts 
for stabilizing the river bank, addressing opportunities for wall stabilization, 
including wall removal and sewer relocation, and/or in-situ wall stabilization and 
sewer protection.  The alternatives will also consider potential long term goals of 
improving the pedestrian  and natural environment along the river front consistent 
with the values and goals of the Unified Plan.   

5. HYDRAULIC MODELLING:  Using existing data and the site survey, prepare a 
hydraulic model of each Alternative Concepts to understand feasibility issues, 
permitting requirements, impacts to flood water levels, and the need for 
modifications to the north river bank to manage river flow.  

6. OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS:  Evaluate the costs of 
each alternative and assess the cost/benefit of each approach so that the 
stabilization strategy is cost effective, feasible, and long lasting. 

7. SELECTION OF A PREFERRED APPROACH and DOCUMENTATION OF 
WORK: Based on the input from the DDA and city staff, prepare a schematic 
design plan for the preferred approach and improvements, including plans, cross 
sections, permitting strategy, potential funding opportunities, and implementation 
schedule.   

 
 
The original contract with SmithGroup was $40,000 to complete the outreach, and 
develop the Unified Plan. Before putting a plan together that the public and the 
governmental bodies know can be implemented, we believe this phase is needed. 
However, the cost was not contained in the 2020/2021 budget.     
 
At this time, I am working with Art Krueger, Director of Municipal Utilities, and Marty 
Colburn, City Manager to identify a cost sharing opportunity with this work. Given the 
potential implications to the existing sewer main and connecting pipes, we believe the 
timing of this additional assessment is critical  
  



4 
 

Finding an inexpensive stop gap measure to protect the sewer is very difficult since we 
can’t see below the surface and don’t precisely know where future erosion may 
occur. Stop gap repairs are by necessity going to occur after the fact of a failure. The 
long-term comprehensive fix to seal off the area below the wall footing (which may 
include injecting grout into the ground) will significantly reduce the potential for failure 
through the entire reach of the river.  
 
The cost for this work would come from the TIF 97 budget and within the contribution to 
District Construction Projects, we do have a contingency line item of $222,101. 
 
Streetscapes:   The streetscapes at 305 West Front Street came in at $290,995 with 
our budgeted line item of $270,000. However, with the reimbursement to Light and 
Power the recommendation made to the DDA Board was $266,504 to the Developer, 
and $3,496 to Light and Power; making a difference of $24,491 that the Developer will 
be asking for reimbursement on.   I will have recommendations for your consideration at 
your meeting.    
 
Keen Building:   Work has started on the Keen building (corner of Front and Cass) with 
consideration to submit a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) to help with a 
build-out on the second floor and adjacent building. More details will be provided to the 
Board at your meeting. 
 
124 West Front Street:   I would like to provide an overview of the 124 Project for the 
Committee and considerations for participation. 
 
I look forward to going through the finances with the Board and projects that will 
positively impact the economics of our Downtown. 
 
 



W E S T  A R M  G R A N D  T R A V E R S E  B A Y

B O A R D M A N  L A K E

N

N
W E S T  A R M  G R A N D  T R A V E R S E  B A Y

B O A R D M A N  L A K E

HULL PARK

BROWNFIELD 
REMEDIATION AREA

PARCEL BOUNDARY
2-FOOT CONTOUR
PUBLIC / OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL / MIXED USE
INSTITUTIONAL
OPPORTUNITY SITE
FLOODWAY
100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
FLOODPLAIN EDGE [≈1,700 LF]
LOW VEGETATED BANK [≈5,800 LF]
HIGH VEGETATED BANK [≈2,800 LF]
VERTICAL WALL [≈6,200 LF]
OUTFALL

KEY

050’ 100’

EXISTING CONDITIONS

KEY

025’ 50’

PARCEL BOUNDARY
2-FOOT CONTOUR
PUBLIC / OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL / MIXED USE
INSTITUTIONAL
OPPORTUNITY SITE
FLOODWAY
100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
FLOODPLAIN EDGE [0 LF]
LOW VEGETATED BANK [≈1,184 LF]
HIGH VEGETATED BANK [0 LF]
VERTICAL WALL [≈1,476 LF]
OUTFALL

FRONT STREET

PA
RK

 ST
RE

ET

CA
SS

 ST
RE

ET

UN
IO

N 
ST

RE
ET

EAST GRANDVIEW PARKWAY

Reach Average 
Reach Velocity 
(Range) [ft/s]

Average Reach 
Hydraulic Depth 
(Range) [ft]

Range of Reach 
Maximum 
Depths [ft]

River Top 
Width 
Range [ft]

1 0.29 (0.18 - 0.63) 7.1 (5.1 - 8.7) 9.3 - 14.6 58 - 232

2 0.29 (0.18 - 0.63) 7.1 (5.1 - 8.7) 9.3 - 14.6 58 - 232

3 1.15 (0.79 - 2.19) 3.1 (2.1 - 4.1) 3.1 - 6.6 55 - 92 

4 1.72 (1.11 - 2.41) 2.9 (1.9 - 3.7) 2.9 - 5.3 54 - 61

5 1.13 (0.88 - 1.45) 4 (3.3 - 4.8) 5 ft - 7.3 46 - 75

6 0.95 (0.4 - 1.15) 4.4 (4.2 - 6.6) 5.5 - 12 51 - 100

REACH 5



Existing Wood Piles

Water Surface

Existing Void Space

Existing Void Space

Existing Sewer

Drill and Pump Flowable Fill into Void Space

Ex. Wall Footing

Existing Vertical Wall

Depression in Surface Grade

Install New Steel Sheet Pile Wall

Install Toe Protection/Habitat 
Stone

Pump Tremied Concrete 
Between Sheet Pile and 
Ex. Wall

RETAINING WALL STABILIZATION CONCEPT Bottom of River

bdoyle
Polygonal Line

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Polygonal Line

bdoyle
Polygon

bdoyle
Polygon

bdoyle
Oval

bdoyle
Rectangle

bdoyle
Rectangle

bdoyle
Rectangle

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Line

bdoyle
Line

bdoyle
Polygonal Line

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Arrow

bdoyle
Polygon

bdoyle
Polygon

bdoyle
Polygon

bdoyle
Polygon

bdoyle
Polygon




	2020_09_28_Merting_Agenda
	DDA Finance Committee Minutes April 3, 2020
	Budgets
	Memorandum overview
	2020-0129_50sc_ExConditions low res
	2020-0817 wall repair concept



